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Sept. 11, 1957

Great Western Drilling Co.
Box 1659
Midland P Tex.

Gentlemen:

We are returning Form C-104 for your Effies Carter
No. 2 in Unit N of Section 5, T=18=5S, R~39-E in order
that you may fill in the space provided for the casing
and cementing record. Further, before an allowable
can be assigned you must file Forms C-103 on each
string of casing and Form C-110 showing the authorized
transporter.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
me
encl,






